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(c) As used in this section, the term
rule, regulation, or standard includes,
among other things, documents or poli-
cies issued by the Postal Service to ex-
ercise its regulatory authority or oth-
erwise act as a governmental entity.

[79 FR 62294, Oct. 16, 2014, as amended at 85
FR 9656, Feb. 19, 2020]

§3024.6 Disclosure, transfer, and li-
censing of intellectual property.

(a) A complaint alleging a violation
of 39 U.S.C. 404a(a)(2) must show that
the Postal Service has compelled or at-
tempted to compel the disclosure,
transfer, or licensing of the intellec-
tual property of the person filing the
complaint to a third party.

(b) As used in this section, the term
intellectual property includes, among
other things, patents, copyrights,
trademarks, trade secrets, and propri-
etary information.

(c) As used in this section, the term
disclosure, transfer, or licensing of intel-
lectual property includes, among other
things, an action that has an adverse
effect on the value of intellectual prop-
erty.

§3024.7 Unlawfully obtaining informa-
tion.

(a) A complaint alleging a violation
of 39 U.S.C. 404a(a)(3) must show that:

(1) The person filing the complaint
has provided or sought to provide a
product;

(2) The Postal Service obtained infor-
mation about such product from the
person filing the complaint; and

(3) The Postal Service offers or of-
fered a postal service that uses or is
based, in whole or in part, on the infor-
mation obtained from the person filing
the complaint.

(b) As an affirmative defense to a
complaint under 39 U.S.C. 404a(a)(3),
the Postal Service may demonstrate
that substantially the same informa-
tion was obtained (or was obtainable)
from an independent source or is other-
wise obtained (or obtainable) through
lawful means.

(c) As an affirmative defense to a
complaint under 39 U.S.C. 404a(a)(3),
the Postal Service may show that the
information obtained was provided by
written consent.

§3025.102

§3024.8 Statutorily authorized affirm-
ative defense.

(a) As an affirmative defense to an al-
legation of a violation of 39 U.S.C.
404a(a), the Postal Service may dem-
onstrate that it is specifically author-
ized by law to take the action or inac-
tion alleged to be a violation of that
section.

(b) Authority under 39 U.S.C. 401 or 39
U.S.C. 404 may not form the basis of an
affirmative defense under paragraph (a)
of this section.

(c) Paragraph (b) of this section does
not preclude the Postal Service from
arguing that a particular Postal Serv-
ice regulation or other action (or inac-
tion) does not have the requisite effect
to violate 39 U.S.C. 404a(a).
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§3025.101 Definitions in this part.

(a) Commission views refers to the
opinion the Commission provides to
the Secretary of State pursuant to 39
U.S.C. 407(c)(1) on the consistency of a
relevant proposal with modern rate
regulation.

(b) Modern rate regulation refers to
the standards and criteria the Commis-
sion has established pursuant to 39
U.S.C. 3622.

(c) Relevant proposal means a pro-
posed change to a treaty, convention,
or amendment that establishes a mar-
ket dominant rate or classification.

§3025.102 Purpose.

The rules in this part are intended to
facilitate public participation in, and
promote the transparency of, the devel-
opment of Commission views.
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